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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:49 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 27900747815G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIF 770 K AND 50T

1088 M ON 26-JUN-18

Hi LKK team

New re-inspection assignment for TP vehicle: SIF770K

Documents will be sent in next email encrypted.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6418 1718

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:39 PM

To: 'Anna Tan'

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; SUR

Subject: RE: [EXTERMNAL] YOUR REF: 27900747815G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF 770 K AND SDT 1088 M ON
26-JUN-18

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
(SAVE AS TO COSTS)

Dear Anna

Referring to your email below.

Further to our email dated 12™ April 2019, we have propose to conduct a physical re-inspection to move this matter
if your client disagree with our offer. Kindly let us have your response on this to avoid unnecessary delay or cost
incurred.

We reserve our rights should this matter escalates any further.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd



78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Anna Tan [mailto:annatan@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] YOUR REF: 27900747815G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF 770 K AND SDT 1088 M ON 26-
JUN-18

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

URGENT
Without prejudice
OUR REF: AM-atv-IN5-T140-108031-18

Dear Bennie,
We refer to the above matter and your email dated 12 April 2019,
We are instructed to maintain our proposal as set out in our email dated 1 April 2019.

Please appoint solicitors to accept service of the Writ of Summons urgently if our counter-proposal is not
acceptable.

KIND REGARDS,

MS ANNA TAN
Secretary

VISION LAW LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



MMATTBOEIEES | Natonal Assessment Centre Serdcas - U

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28062018 18:28
SUBMITTED BY': Jackson Ho Zhaa Tian

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/06/2018 18:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass report Dcrrec,ﬂx the details of the accident to speed up the ciaims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the suharised Driver.

3. Information provided rust be as iruthful and accurate as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of matersal facts may alow insurance companias lo

repudiate policy abifity

4. The tasue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies i mot a1 admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

3. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by tha General Insurance Association of & ngapone (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fee, be made avadabie upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgernent of this report to the inaurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiviag of this repart at th

eforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Paolicyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumirer

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

28/06/2018 18:28

26/06/2018 19:15

JUMC MOUNT VERNON RD & BARTLEY RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJF7TOK

HOE GEOK HENG
51424633

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-96781511
OFFICE-96791511

MERCEDES-BENZ
C 200 KOMPRESSOR

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

MOMVPO00002070-01-000

NIKANDER MARSOLUS
F1424961M

15/03/1985

INDOOR

05/06/2015

3 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81576141

OFFICE-81576141
NOEMAIL

e centre and to copies of the report being made available



38 MARINE PARADE ROAD
#12-01

Postcode 4489265

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - SOM IN LAW

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TC REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? [y [w]

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 4
Passenger 1

NO

NAME:
GENDER: : FEMALE
Passenger 2 NAME:
GENDER: : FEMALE
Passenger 3 NAME: iz
GEMNDER: : FEMALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the polica? 8]
If ¥es,Please slate which Police Station
VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO STATEMENT
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Registration Number SOT1088M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details OFf Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number



Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Mame

Mature OFf Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Crwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Crwmer ID: 6331

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SIFF70K

Vehicle to be Exported: MNa

Intended Deregistration Date: 010ct 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BEMZ
Vehicle Model: C 200 KOMPRESSCR
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine MNo.: 27195031018862
Chassis Mo.: WDD20404124114195
Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW (181 bhpl
Dpen Market Value: $42.854.00

Original Registration Date: 14 Apr 2008

First Registration Date: 14 Apr 2008
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: 342 854.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details =

PARF Eligibility: f 'Fur'fEiEEd'

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: —

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 13 Apr 2028

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE PeriodiYears): 10

PGP Paid: $40,881.00

COE Rebate Amount: 53488500

Total Rebate Amount: $34.885.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Oct 2017

2o A= ?i?/é/fﬁ OK AN/ — §$ 3000

Mv — §F3 o000
f""-f - ? u-ﬁ'lj:

Ny o — IV



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SJF770K

Make / Model
MERCEDES BENZ / C 200 KOMPRESSOR

Vehicle Type:

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme ;

MNormal

Chassis No.:
WDD2040412A114195

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
27195031018862

Motor No.:
Engine Capacity:
1796 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Cutput :
135.0 kW (181 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1975 kg

Unladen Weight :
1490 kg

Year Of Manufacture
2007

Original Registration Date:
14 Apr 2008

Lifespan Expiry Date:

COE Category:
E - Open Category

PQP Paid:
$40,881.00

COE Expiry Date:
13 Apr 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date .
13 Oct 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date:

13 Apr 2019

Intended Transfer Date .
01 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

O Emission:

HC Emission

MO Emission:

PM Emission:
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Used Mercedes-Benz C200K Car for Sale in Singapare, Lucky Win Cars - sgCarMari

sGCARMART.COM

Login
Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles
Das WeliAuto,
Ui oo you don rual. Gesproeiead.
Mercedes Banz c200 Prica Range ¥ | Depreciation Y > 10vyear(: ¥ | Vehide Type v N
Hame = Used Cars = Lucky Win Cars » Mercedes-Beng C-Class C200K (COE Ol O/ 2328)
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200K (COE till 04/2028)
Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $58,800
Depreciation $6,900 fyr Reg Date 0B-Apr-2008
(8yrs Gmths Bdays COE left)

Milaage 126,000 km (11K fyr) Manufactured 2008

Road Tax 1,071 fyr Transmission Auto

Dereg Value $34,844 as of today {change) oMV 453,787

COE $40,881 ARF $33,767

Engine Cap 1,796 cc Power 135.0 k\w (181 bhp)

Curb Weight 1,490 kg No, of Owners 3 i

A
Type of Yehicle Luxury Sedan
Features LL L]
Location Mop
View' specs of the Mercedes-Benz C-Class Saloon (2002-2006)
Shartlist

Accessories

High Options With Keyless Go System. Panoramic Roof. Upgraded Audio System With GPS And Harmon Kardaon
Speakers, Cruise Control. Foldable Rear 5eats

Description

Lucky Win Preownad Cars! Only C Class With Keyless Go System And Engine Push Start. In House Loan With
Immediate Approval, Well Kept Unit, Call Us To View This High Options C Class.

Category
COE Car

Status
Available

Resources

ST®

SHA

Vehicle Evaluation
Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find oul more

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Prated or: 30-Sap-2019 | Last Updated on: 01-0ct-2019

Transfer Fea
Down Paymant
1st Ime” °

$25
$17,640 (change)
$619

$954 onwards

Masimum 7% Loan

Hawed on 1, 75% inlerest rate

Powerod 8y

hitps:/fwww. sgearmart.com/used_carsinfo.php?ID=845986&0L=1103

Report Error

Company

Location

Contact Person(s)

Enquiry

Sagn up

Forum

Respurces

S AL AT A

Add rate

Compare

Maore Actions

Lucky Win Cars
» dlealer's pncekst

= 9 vehs sokd |9 vehs available

2 Kaki Bukdt Avenue 2 #01-23

Search cars rearby thel locstaan

Kaki Buat Autahiubh

Simon Chia 98553346
Adrienne Tan 97990336
Anthory Boon 91001955
Lawrence

SB771960
(Weng)
['EJ Contact Seller

112
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